Lauren McDonald

From: Lauren McDonald

Sent: Friday, 9 September 2022 03:38 p.m.

To:

Subject: RE: OIA/LGOIMA request - dog attack statistics
Attachments: Dog Attack OIA stats Sept 2022.pdf

Kia ora-

| am writing in response to your request for information received on 24 August 2022 (as below).

Please find attached a document that provides the following information:
e Total number of Registered Dogs, broken down annually and by quarter
e Total number of Dog Attacks, broken down annually and by quarter
e Total number of Dog Attacks, categorised as “person” or “other”, broken down annually and quarterly
e Total number of Prosecutions Taken, annually and by quarter
e Total number of Infringement Notices issued, annually and by quarter
e Total number of dangerous dogs
e Total number of menacing dogs

| advise that the information requested by you is not held in the format that you have asked for, i.e., we do not hold
monthly data. We record our data on a quarterly basis, which is provided to you for the period from 1 July to 30
June each year. As such | advise that your request for monthly data is declined under section 17(f) of the Local
Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 - that the information requested cannot be made available
without substantial collation or research. The provision of this information would require us to manually review
each individual record to obtain monthly data.

With respect to question 4, the summary data we hold on dog attacks is in the categories of “other” or
“person”. The possible interventions following a dog attack include:

e Muzzling order (not included in the overall statistics information)

e Infringements

e Dangerous dog classification

e Menacing dog classification

e Prosecution

e Seizure of the dog (not included in the statistics information)

In response to Q5 on possible consequences for the dog owner, | advise that your request for how many of each of
the consequences were taken, annually and by month, and where there was no consequence, is declined under
section 17(f) of the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 - that the information requested
cannot be made available without substantial collation or research. The provision of this information would require
us to manually check each individual dog attack record to obtain the data requested.

As we have declined to provide you with all the information requested, | advise that you have the right to
seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how to make a
complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz

If you wish to discuss this decision with us, please feel free to contact Ros MacGill, Compliance Solutions
Manager, Customer and Regulatory Services

Nga mihi



Lauren McDonald
Governance Support Officer - Mana Whakahaere Kairuruku
GOVERNANCE GROUP

P 03 477 4000 | E lauren.mcdonald@dcc.govt.nz
Dunedin City Council, 50 The Octagon, Dunedin
PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054
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prom: I @~ co."2>
Sent: Wednesday, 24 August 2022 1:42 pm
Subject: OIA/LGOIMA request - dog attack statistics

Kia ora,

I would like to request the following in copiable and searchable format, under the Official Information Act/LGOIMA.
The period | would like information for is 1 Jan 2017 — 31 July 2022:

1. The number of registered dogs in your local authority, broken down annually and by month

The number of dog attacks on people council has recorded, broken down annually and by month

3. The number of dog attacks on people council has recorded, broken down by whichever way you categorise
the severity of an attack, annually and by month

4. Among all the possible interventions on the attacking dog following an attack, please list how many of each
of those interventions were taken, annually and by month (please also include for how many there was no
intervention)

5. Among all the possible consequences for the dog owner following an attack, please list how many of each of
those were taken, annually and by month (please also include for how many there was no consequence)

N

If you have any questions about what I’'m after or need to clarify anything, please get in touch within 7 working days.

Nga mihi
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